

Centre & Qualification FEES GUIDE 2025

Document History

This is version 5 of FDQ's Centre and Qualification Fees Guide.

The document is subject to regular revision and is maintained and version controlled electronically. The change log summarises and records any changes to versions of this document.

Date	Version number	Section	Change
09/08/2023	1	N/A	N/A
09/01/2024	2	1	Addition of fees for Complaints policy and Appeals policy
01/09/2024	3	1-5	Changes in fees and new Qualifications with fees added
02/04/2025	4	1-5	Changes in fees and new Qualifications with fees added
01/07/2025	5	1-5	Changes in fees and new Qualifications with fees added.
1/09/2025	6	5	Price change on Unit Registrations

Contents

Section 1 Introduction	4
Minimum Registration Spend	4
FDQ's Annual fees period	4
Centre and Qualification Approval fees	5
Annual Minimum Registration Spend (MRS) threshold	6
External Quality Assurance fees	6
Administration fees	8
Definitions of qualification size	8
Examination re-sit fee	10
Qualification and Endorsed Programme Development fees	10
New for 2023/24 – Independent consultant support for centres - IQA	11
Complaints and Appeals	11
Section 2 Qualification Fees Introduction	12 12
Funding of qualifications	12
2 England	13
2.1 Selected qualification fees	13
2.2 England – Level 3 Free Courses for Jobs qualifications	14
3 Wales	15
3.1 Qualifications in the Apprenticeship Framework Wales	15
3.2 Other FDQ qualifications used in Wales	16
4 Northern Ireland 4.1 Selected qualification fees	17 17
5 FDQ's Qualification and product categories 5.1 Compliance Qualifications	20 20
5.2 Sample Exam papers	21
5.3 Animal Welfare and Meat Inspection	23
5.4 Unit only registration and certification fees	24

Section 1 Introduction

Unlike many other Awarding Organisations, FDQ does not charge an Annual Fee to our centres.

Instead, we operate a Minimum Registration Spend (MRS) charge for our centres and for the 2025/26 contract year (September 2025 to August 2026) we have retained the MRS threshold at £1,000.

Minimum Registration Spend

FDQ's Fees and invoicing policy sets out how we charge centres for our products and services. The Policy includes a Minimum Registration Spend (MRS) Threshold Statement. FDQ requires that centres meet the threshold with their annual spend on learner registrations.

The Fees and invoicing policy is available from our website www.fdq.org.uk/fdqpolicies.

FDQ's Annual fees period

All fees detailed in this Guide apply from 1 September 2025 to 31 August 2026.

FDQ reserves the right to review and revise its fees in this period. We may need to re-issue this Guide to incorporate newly accredited qualifications and products. In cases of change, FDQ will update and re-issue this Guide to centres via the Main Centre Contact. We will also notify centres in the FDQ Newsletter.

Centre and Qualification Approval fees

All fees apply from 1 September 2025 to 31 August 2026.

Full details of our straightforward centre and qualifications approvals processes are on our website: www.fdq.org.uk/become-a-centre.

Cent	Centre approval fee			
1.1	£800	 Includes pre-approval administration checks and the first annual advisory centre recognition fee. The fee also includes: remote approval support additional flexible business support annual external quality assurance meeting (as required by the relevant compliance model) unlimited qualification review approval (for existing qualifications) online portal access FDQ branded wall plaque issued on approval (in first year only) The centre approval fee also includes approval for up to six qualifications selected by the centre to include in their commencing portfolio. (The centre must meet FDQ's criteria for qualifications approvals for each qualification chosen). 		
Qual	Qualification Approval Fee			
1.2	£50 per qualification	Centres may apply to add further qualifications to supplement their portfolio at any time after their initial centre approval.		

Annual Minimum Registration Spend (MRS) threshold

MR	S threshold	
1.3	Minimum	The MRS threshold is based on registrations made in the
	Registration	financial year (1 September to 31 August). A centre spending
	Spend	less than £1,000 in the year will be subject to the MRS threshold
	(MRS)	and will be invoiced for the difference between the actual
	threshold	spend and the MRS threshold on August 31st of the year.
	£1,000	FDQ reserves the right to waive this minimum charge based on individual centre requirements.
		New centres are exempt from meeting the MSR threshold in the first year of their approval (i.e. from the date of approval to 31st August).
		 Centres can pay for their own annual EQA visit and the £400 fee will contribute to their annual MRS.

External Quality Assurance fees

MRS A	nnual Ext	ternal Quality Assurance (EQA) Visit
1.3	£400	This fee applies only to lower volume centres that are close to or likely to spend less than the £1,000 MRS threshold in a year.
Additi	onal EQA	visits - approved centre
1.3.1	Onsite £400	All FDQ centres must receive at least one face to face EQA visit annually. FDQ does not charge for the one annual visit. The EQA activity confirms a centre's continued FDQ recognition and ability to register learners for qualifications and claim certificates to FDQ's required standards. However, FDQ can exercise its right to charge for additional EQA activities under the terms of the annual Centre Agreement.

This fee will be applied if following the agreed plan of EQA activities

- an EQA visit proves ineffectual and fails to provide the effective evidence required to maintain centre and qualification approval and ensure compliance
- and/or the original planned activity is changed significantly by the centre.

EQA visit cancellation fees

1.3.2 £195

FDQ exercises its right to charge for EQA activities under the terms of the annual Centre Agreement. If a centre cancels an EQA visit at late notice (less than 48 hours) without explanation or good reason this charge will be applied to the centre.

Remote EQA sampling / advisory fees

1.3.3	Full
	Day
	£200

Where EQA is required/requested by a centre, FDQ can charge an additional fee (full day or half day) depending on the sample size.

½ Day £100

Administration fees

Certificate replacement fee				
1.4	4	£25	The fee includes a search of our archive records, issue of a	
			replacement certificate and delivery within the UK or Europe.	

The following administrative charges are avoidable if centres use FDQ's systems accurately. However, FDQ does charge an administrative fee for work undertaken by FDQ staff

- to correct errors made by centres in registering or administrating learner information
- when centres request FDQ undertake administrative work on their behalf which our systems enable centres to complete themselves.

Definitions of qualification size

Some of FDQ's charges vary according to the size of the qualifications. For the purpose of this Fees Guide we use the following definitions of terms:

Term	Qualification type	
Short	Qualifications typically taking less than a day or 12 Guided Learning	
	Hours (GLH) to complete. Most of our Compliance and Knife Skills	
	qualifications are short. For example	
	Level 2 Award in HACCP based Food Safety Systems	
	Level 2 Award in Knife Skills for Food Processing	
Medium	Qualifications typically taking less than 100 GLH to complete. For	
	example	
	Level 2 Award in Protecting the Welfare of Animals at time of Killing	
Long	Qualifications typically used as full /part time provision and take 350+	
	GLH to complete. Our Professional and Proficiency qualifications are	
	long. For example	
	Level 2 Certificate for Proficiency in Meat & Poultry Industry Skills	
	Level 3 Diploma in Professional Bakery	

Adm	Administration Fees		
1.5	£10 to £35	Batch Error Fees	
	based on	Administration fee of £10 per learner or £35 per cohort (of more	
	number	than five learners) applies if FDQ are required to undertake	
	of	extra administrative work to correct errors made in registration	
	learners.	or administration of learners (e.g. removing/correcting names	
		or adding/withdrawing units already applied for).	
	£25	System amendments	
		A fee of £25 per learner applies for any administrative requests	
		that FDQ undertake on a centre's behalf which our systems	
		enable centres to complete themselves. (e.g. selecting units or	
		making name changes).	

Transi	er and Bo	ackfill Fees
1.6	£20	Transfers: A fee applied If a learner is registered on a qualification and transferred to another. The learner will then appear in a new registration batch. The fee for this transaction is £20 for medium to long qualifications.
	£20	Backfill : A fee applied if a centre has withdrawn or transferred a learner. The space that is left on that original qualification, may be backfilled by another learner for a charge of £20. The backfill is usually made at the point of withdrawal/transfer. However, centres can replace or backfill the learner with a new learner within 12 months. The new learner will remain in the same batch.
	£6.50	The fee for short qualification backfills/transfers is £6.50.

Examination re-sit fee

Qualif	Qualification examination re-sit fees		
1.7	£20	Re-sit:	
		A fee applied If a learner fails an examination and wants to	
		complete a second (or third) examination. There is a fee of £20	
		for each re-sit the learner completes.	

Qualification and Endorsed Programme Development fees

Qual	Qualification Development Fee				
1.8	Typically	FDQ can develop new qualifications that will be regulated.			
	between				
	£1,000	Costs will be determined by several factors, such as the type			
	and	and size of qualification requested, Regulatory requirements			
	£5,000	and the time required for development.			

End	Endorsed Programme Development		
1.9	£1,000+	FDQ can provide development services for courses or	
	dependent	programmes not in the regulated qualifications market. An endorsed programme affords an opportunity to develop and bespoke to your requirements with FDQ providing expertise to assist on content, assessment and certification.	
		Costs will be determined on several factors, such as the type and size of the qualification and the time required for development.	

New for 2023/24 - Independent consultant support for centres - IQA

IQA	IQA Advisory Service			
1.10	Agreed via third party supplier. Contact FDQ for details	On occasions, some FDQ centres express a desire to increase and/or improve their general awareness of IQA systems and processes. FDQ treats this wish as positive intention for centres but does not deliver this type of training. FDQ will however be able to recommend an independent consultant with expertise on IQA		
		to provide a IQA advisory service. The Centre will be responsible for agreeing the programme with the consultant. For the avoidance of doubt, this is a strictly commercial and independent arrangement between the Consultant and centre to agree to the IQA/Assessment needs and settle on a suitable package of services and fees.		

Complaints and Appeals

Fee	Fees for complaints and appeals		
1.11	£350	Complaints are dealt with as per FDQ's Complaints policy and procedure. The complainant is charged for expenses incurred if an Independent Investigator (Stage 4) is needed. If the complaint is upheld the cost is refunded to the complainant. Appeals are dealt with as per FDQ's Appeals policy and procedure. The appellant is charged for expenses incurred in the operation of the Appeals Panel (Stage 4) if needed. If the appeal is upheld the cost is refunded to the appellant.	

Section 2 Qualification Fees

Introduction

Information in this Section is effective from 1 September 2024 to 31 August 2025.

This guide is not an exhaustive list of every fee for all FDQ's qualifications. Our qualification fees are also published on the Qualifications pages of our website www.fdq.org.uk/qualifications.

The information in this section of our Fees Guide provides an overview of the fees grouped by nation and by type of qualification.

We have selected and listed fees for qualifications most often used by centres in the specified nations and categories.

Funding of qualifications

This guide does not include details of funding available in each nation for our qualifications. FDQ recommends that centres refer to websites of funding organisations for specific details.

2 England

FDQ's qualification fees include both registration and certification.

2.1 Selected qualification fees

Qualification name	QN*	Fee 2025/2026
FDQ Level 4 Certificate for Proficiency in Food Manufacturing Excellence	501/1656/3	£141.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma in Food Technology and Management	600/3135/9	£141.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma in Food Technology	600/3136/0	£141.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma in Food and Drink Engineering Maintenance	610/1418/7	£125.00
FDQ Level 2 Certificate in Professional Bakery	600/6864/4	£141.00
FDQ Level 2 Diploma in Professional Bakery	600/6865/6	£141.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma in Professional Bakery	600/6866/8	£141.00
FDQ Level 2 Certificate in Professional Butchery	601/0674/8	£141.00
FDQ Level 2 Diploma in Professional Butchery	601/0675/X	£141.00
FDQ Level 1 Certificate in Food Industry Skills	601/1729/1	£141.00
FDQ Level 1 Diploma in Food Industry Skills	601/3403/3	£141.00
FDQ Level 2 Certificate in Delicatessen Counter Sales & Services	610/0863/1	£129.75
FDQ Level 3 Advanced Certificate in Professional Cake Decoration	601/8891/1	£108.50
FDQ Level 3 Award in Assessing Competence in the Work Environment	600/2221/8	£82.25
FDQ Level 3 Award in Assessing Vocationally Related Achievement	600/2222/X	£82.25

FDQ Level 4 Award in Internal Quality Assurance of Assessment Processes and Practice	600/2223/1	£82.25
FDQ Level 1 Certificate in Cake Decoration	601/0955/5	£83.00
FDQ Level 2 Certificate in Professional Cake Decoration	601/0959/2	£83.00
FDQ Level 3 Advanced Award in PUWER Inspection	601/8683/5	£38.75
FDQ Level 1 Foundation Award in Chocolate Tasting	601/8735/9	£54.50

^{*}QN = Qualification Number (set by the Regulator)

2.2 England – Level 3 Free Courses for Jobs qualifications

These qualifications are approved for the Level 3 Free Courses for Jobs funding. Details are available at www.qualifications.education.gov.uk/

Qualification name	QN*	Fee 2025/2026
FDQ Level 3 Diploma in Food Technology and Management	600/3135/9	£141.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma in Food Technology	600/3136/0	£141.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma in Professional Bakery	600/6866/8	£141.00

3 Wales

FDQ's qualification fees include both registration and certification.

3.1 Qualifications in the Apprenticeship Framework Wales

These qualifications may be used within the Food and Drink pathway (FR05022) of the Wales Apprenticeship Framework and as standalone qualifications for non-apprentice learners.

Apprenticeship Qualifications	QN*	Fee 2025/ 2026
FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Food and Drink Operations (Wales)	C00/4561/5	£129.75
FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Baking Industry Skills (Wales)	C00/4608/5	£129.75
FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Food Industry Team Leading (Wales)	C00/4634/9	£129.75
FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Seafood Industry Skills (Wales)	C00/4683/1	£129.75
FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Brewing Industry Skills (Wales)	C00/4687/8	£129.75
FDQ Level 3 Diploma for Proficiency in Food and Drink Technical Operations (Wales)	C00/4719/8	£141.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma for Proficiency in Advanced Butchery and Meat Processing (Wales)	C00/4719/9	£141.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma for Proficiency in Food Industry Technical Management (Wales)	C00/4720/0	£141.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma for Proficiency in Advanced Baking Industry Skills (Wales)	C00/4724/0	£141.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma for Proficiency in Advanced Seafood Industry Skills (Wales)	C00/4724/1	£141.00

FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Butchery and Meat Processing (Wales)	C00/4561/6	£129.75
FDQ Level 3 Diploma in Food & Drink Engineering Maintenance (Wales)	C00/4839/9	£199.00
FDQ Level 4 Diploma for Proficiency in Food Manufacturing Excellence (Wales)	C00/4816/8	£141.00

^{*}QN = Qualification Number (set by the Regulator)

3.2 Other FDQ qualifications used in Wales

Qualifications	QN*	Fee 2025/ 2026
FDQ Level 2 Diploma in Professional Bakery	600/6865/6	£141.00
FDQ Level 3 Advanced Certificate in Professional Cake Decoration	601/8891/1	£108.50
FDQ Level 1 Certificate in Cake Decoration	601/0955/5	£82.50
FDQ Level 2 Certificate in Professional Cake Decoration	601/0959/2	£82.50
FDQ Level 2 Award in Knife Skills for Food Processing	601/0389/9	£65.50
FDQ Level 2 Award in HACCP-Based Food Safety Systems	610/0917/9	£17.25

^{*}QN = Qualification Number (set by the Regulator)

4 Northern Ireland

FDQ's qualification fees include both registration and certification.

4.1 Selected qualification fees

Qualification Title	QN*	Fee 2025/26
FDQ Level 2 Certificate for Proficiency in Food Manufacturing Excellence	500/9392/7	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Certificate for Proficiency in Brewing Industry Skills	501/0526/7	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Certificate for Proficiency in Baking Industry Skills	501/0689/2	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Brewing Industry Skills	501/1054/8	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Baking Industry Skills	501/1272/7	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Food Manufacturing Excellence	501/1433/5	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Certificate for Proficiency in Fish & Shellfish Industry Skills	501/1903/5	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Fish and Shellfish Industry Skills	501/2050/5	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Food Industry Skills	600/0443/5	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Certificate for Proficiency in Food Industry Skills	600/0517/8	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Certificate for Proficiency in Meat & Poultry Industry Skills	600/0518/x	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Meat & Poultry Industry Skills	600/0679/1	£108.50

FDQ Level 2 Certificate for Proficiency in Dairy Industry Skills	600/1158/0	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Certificate for Proficiency in Fresh Produce Industry Skills	600/2494/X	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Diploma for Proficiency in Fresh Produce Industry Skills	600/2499/9	£108.50
FDQ Level 3 Diploma for Proficiency in Food Manufacturing Excellence	501/2316/6	£119.00
FDQ Level 3 Certificate for Proficiency in Food Manufacturing Excellence	501/2344/0	£119.00
FDQ Level 3 Certificate for Proficiency in Food Industry Skills	600/0478/2	£119.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma for Proficiency in Food Industry Skills	600/0479/4	£119.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma for Proficiency in Meat & Poultry Industry Skills	600/0510/5	£119.00
FDQ Level 3 Certificate for Proficiency in Meat & Poultry Industry Skills	600/0512/9	£119.00
FDQ Level 3 Certificate for Proficiency in Baking Industry Skills	600/0514/2	£119.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma for Proficiency in Fresh Produce Industry Skills	600/2486/0	£119.00
FDQ Level 3 Certificate for Proficiency in Fresh Produce Industry Skills	600/2488/4	£119.00
FDQ Level 3 Certificate for Proficiency in Fish and Shellfish Industry Skills	600/9492/8	£119.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma for Proficiency in Fish and Shellfish Industry Skills	600/9493/X	£119.00
Full and part time provision		
FDQ Level 2 Diploma in Bakery	603/2879/4	£130.00

FDQ Level 2 Certificate in Professional Bakery	600/6864/4	£141.00
FDQ Level 2 Diploma in Professional Bakery	600/6865/6	£141.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma in Professional Bakery	600/6866/8	£141.00
Traineeship & Apprenticeships qualifications	(and standalon	e)
FDQ Level 2 Diploma in Professional Chef (Northern Ireland)	603/6807/X	£130.00
FDQ Level 3 Diploma in Professional Chef (Northern Ireland)	610/0809/6	£130.00
Other selected qualifications		
FDQ Level 2 Certificate in Protecting the Welfare of Animals at Time of Killing	610/2062/X	£87.25
FDQ Level 2 Award in Protecting the Welfare of Animals at Time of Killing	610/2061/8	£65.50
FDQ Level 4 Diploma for Proficiency in Meat Inspection	603/6913/9	£450.00
FDQ Level 3 Advanced Certificate in Professional Cake Decoration	601/8891/1	£108.50
FDQ Level 1 Certificate in Cake Decoration	601/0955/5	£82.50
FDQ Level 2 Certificate in Professional Cake Decoration	601/0959/2	£83.00
FDQ Level 1 Award in Cake Decoration	601/0956/7	£65.50
FDQ Level 2 Award in Professional Cake Decoration	601/0958/0	£65.50
FDQ Level 2 Award in Knife Skills for Food Processing	601/0389/9	£65.50
FDQ Level 2 Award in HACCP-Based Food Safety Systems	610/0917/9	£17.50

^{*}QN = Qualification Number (set by the Regulator)

5 FDQ's Qualification and product categories

This section presents fees arranged according to our qualification and product types.

5.1 Compliance Qualifications

These Compliance Qualifications provide skills and knowledge to comply with regulations and standards in the food and drink sector. Most are assessed by online exams.

Name	QN*	Fee 2025/2026
FDQ Level 4 Award in Food Safety Management for the Food Industry	603/6398/8	£55.00
FDQ Level 4 Award in HACCP Management for Food Manufacturing	600/1722/3	£41.00
FDQ Level 3 Award in HACCP for Food Manufacturing	610/0918/0	£41.00
FDQ Level 3 Award in Health and Safety in the Food Supply Chain Business	610/1207/5	£41.00
FDQ Level 3 Advanced Award in PUWER Inspection	601/8683/5	£38.75
FDQ Level 3 Award in Food Safety Supervision for the Food Industry	603/6396/4	£41.25
FDQ Level 2 Award in Health and Safety in the Food Supply Chain Business	610/1206/3	£17.25
FDQ Level 2 Award in Principles of Food Allergen Awareness and Control	610/0916/7	£17.25
FDQ Level 2 Award in Workplace Manual Handling	601/8804/2	£17.25
FDQ Level 2 Award in HACCP-Based Food Safety Systems	610/0917/9	£17.25
FDQ Level 2 Award in Food Safety for Manufacturing (Meat and Poultry)	603/6387/3	£17.25

FDQ Level 2 Award in Food Safety for the Food Industry	603/6390/3	£17.25
FDQ Level 2 Award in Food Safety for the Retail Industry	603/6394/0	£17.25
FDQ Level 3 Diploma in Cleaning Supervision Skills	600/8063/2	£123.00
FDQ Level 2 Diploma in Food and Drink Operations	603/2118/0	£130.00

^{*}QN = Qualification Number (set by the Regulator)

5.2 Sample Exam papers

FDQ provides sample exam papers for a number of apprenticeship standards offered in England and for some FDQ qualifications via FDQAssess. Sample exams taken on FDQAssess are £4.50 per learner per exam. For further information please contact fdq@fdq.org.uk.

Name	QN*	Fee 2025/2026
FDQ Level 2 EPA for Food and Drink Process Operator ST0199 Sample Exam Paper	610/0413/3	£4.50
FDQ Level 2 EPA for Fishmonger ST0194 Sample Exam Paper	603/4096/4	£4.50
FDQ Level 2 EPA for Butcher ST0078 In Store Sample Exam Paper	610/0408/X	£4.50
FDQ Level 2 EPA for Baker ST0191 Sample Exam Paper	610/0424/8	£4.50
FDQ Level 1 Foundation Award in Chocolate Tasting Sample Exam Paper	601/8735/9	£4.50

FDQ Level 2 EPA for Automated Baker ST0191 Sample Exam Paper	900/0049/9	£4.50
FDQ Level 2 Award in Principles of Food Allergen Awareness and Control Sample Exam Paper	610/0916/7	£4.50
FDQ Level 2 EPA for Baker (In-Store) ST0191 AP05 Sample Exam Paper	900/0051/1	£4.50
FDQ Level 3 Diploma in Food and Drink Operations Sample Exam Paper	603/3650/X	£4.50
FDQ Level 2 EPA for Food and Drink Process Operator AP03 ST0199 Sample Exam Paper	610/0413/3	£4.50
FDQ Level 3 EPA for Advanced Butcher (Retail) ST0077 AP03 Sample Exam Paper	610/0408/X	£4.50
FDQ Level 2 Diploma in Bakery Sample Exam Paper	603/2879/4	£4.50
FDQ Level 3 EPA for Food & Drink Advanced Process Operator ST0196 AP05 Sample Exam Paper	610/0414/5	£4.50
FDQ Level 3 End-point Assessment for Food and Drink Maintenance Engineer ST0195 Sample Exam Paper	610/3092/2	£4.50
FDQ Level 4 EPA for Brewer ST0580 Sample	603/7300/3	£4.50
FDQ Level 2 Award in Food Safety for Manufacturing (Meat and Poultry) Sample Exam Paper	603/6387/3	£4.50
FDQ Level 2 Award in Food Safety for the Retail Industry Sample Exam Paper	603/6394/0	£4.50
FDQ Level 2 Award in Food Safety for the Food Industry Sample Exam Paper	603/6390/3	£4.50

FDQ Level 3 Award in Food Safety	603/6396/4	£4.50
Supervision for the Food Industry Sample		
Exam Paper		
FDQ Level 2 Award in HACCP-Based Food Safety Systems Sample Exam Paper	610/0917/9	£4.50

^{*}QN = Qualification Number (set by the Regulator)

5.3 Animal Welfare and Meat Inspection

These qualifications provide knowledge and skills for those working in the meat inspection and animal welfare sector.

Name	QN*	Fee 2025/2026
FDQ Level 2 Award for Proficiency in Poultry Meat Inspection	500/5836/8	£82.50
FDQ Level 2 Award for Proficiency in Poultry Meat Inspection Turkey pathway	500/5836/8	£82.50
FDQ Level 2 Award for Proficiency in Poultry Meat Inspection	500/5836/8	£82.50
FDQ Level 2 Certificate for Proficiency in Poultry Meat Inspection	601/6571/6	£108.50
FDQ Level 2 Certificate in Protecting the Welfare of Animals at Time of Killing	610/2062/X	£87.50
FDQ Level 4 Diploma for Proficiency in Meat Inspection	603/6913/9	£450.00
FDQ Level 2 Award in Protecting the Welfare of Animals at Time of Killing	610/2061/8	£65.50

^{*}QN = Qualification Number (set by the Regulator)

5.4 Unit only registration and certification fees

Unit only registration is offered for some FDQ qualifications – this will be set out in the qualification specification.

Name	Unit number	Fee 2025/2026
Unit Registrations Only	000/0000/0	£17.50

End